

BCCC Action Tracker 08 April 2019

	Meeting	Action	Raised by	Owner/Status
1	10 th April 2018	Donations required to cover cost of toilets when park booked e.g. games, C&C club	PD	CGB to raise with Area Manager to request funds when park is booked.
2	11 th June 2018	Raise restoration on gully at Viewfield Road	FD	CGB
3	10 th Sept 2018	Library/Noticeboards, include in discussions with OATS	FD	CGB on board of OATS. Ongoing
4	10 th Sept 2018	Care/Housing	IL	To liaise with TC Ongoing
5	12 th Nov 2018	Waste lorry to stay at the school	FP	Closed
6	12 th Nov 2018	Postie's leap. In need of repair. Railings higher so that horse riders are less vulnerable?	FD	FD will forward surveyors report. Had put in hands of Adam Streeter-Smith – FD will follow up
7	10 th Dec 2018	follow up gritting of Station Sq.	IL	Abco experts consider slabs will settle down and stop crumbling. CPG will follow up with V&A halls following further discussions with Janelle
8	10 th Dec 2018	Andy Daws/Tony to be included in CAP Care group and action to take this forward to be included.	TC	IL
9	10 th Dec 2018	Crathie speed limit, investigate reducing to 30mph	ER	Being looked at by Police SGT KG
10	14 th Jan 2019	Golf Course path	TC	TC & CGB Ongoing
11	14 th Jan 2019	Snow webcam quotes for Gairnshiell & Crathie	CGB	Ongoing
12	14 th Jan 2019	Discuss with CAT committee/Michael Coletta re ownership of CAP	TC	WJ
13	14 th Jan 2019	Planning application for Butcher defib unit to go onside of building next to bank	PD	PD – in contact with Anne Reid as she is assisting with this. Ongoing
14	11 March 2019	Due to GDPR – members need to give consent for contact details to be in public domain	JC	Closed
15	11 March 2019	Need to look into central PO Box for BCCC mail	WJ	Closed

BCCC Action Tracker 08 April 2019

16	11 March 2019	Request for Homehunt flyers to be distributed around village and publicized where they are	PD	FP to advise where posters and flyers are
17	11 March 2019	Bus stop relocation from Co-op to Bridge Street Status	WJ	Jim Bowe arranging surveys and will update bccc
18	11 March 2019	Investigate maintenance to Park Toilets	PD	In hand – ongoing.
19	11 March 2019	Check up insurance of toilets	WJ	PD
20	11 March 2019	Meeting for BCCC consultation of LDP @ Park House (BRD) 7.30pm Wednesday 20 March	WJ	Closed
21	11 March 2019	Ballater Flood Study Stakeholder Meeting	CPG	Flood study report in circulation. Public consultation will be held in Ballater sometime in May.
22	11 March 2019	Wishing Tree Stump	JC	WJ to speak with Glen Muick History of tree? Ongoing
23	11 March 2019	One-way Abergeldie Road	WJ	WJ to speak with Ryan Cromar. Ongoing
24	08 April 2019	Toilet in Crathie is not open all year round and visitors/travelers have been using the area behind the tourist info centre.	PF	CPG to follow up
25	08 April 2019	Bridge of Cairn – speeding. Request to lower speed limit or improve signage as B&B opening up and it's a danger pulling out.	LM	CPG
26	08 April 2019	Emma to set up generic e-mail for Crathie.	JC	ES
27	08 April 2019	To suggest to Lizzy Shepherd at AbCo the coat of arms to appear on the inscription for the plinth	FD	JC
28	08 April 2019	To inform the Scottish Ambulance service that the Glenshee defib would be under the charge of Braemar Community Council.	JC/WB	JC